

Notice of Community Forum



Wollondilly

Shire Council

Notice of Community Forum

Monday 10 October 2016

You are invited to attend the next Community Forum to be held in the Council Foyer,
62-64 Menangle Street Picton on Monday 10 October 2016 commencing at 6.30pm.

Contents

OPENING BY THE CHAIRPERSON

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

APOLOGIES

FORMAL COMMUNITY FORUM MATTERS..... 4

1. Presentation of Audit Report and Council's 2015/16 Audited Financial Statements 4

COMMUNITY QUESTION/STATEMENT TIME 6

AGENDA FOR ORDINARY MEETING OF COUNCIL – MONDAY 17 OCTOBER 2016..... 7

INFORMAL QUESTION/STATEMENT TIME..... 9

CONCLUSION 11

INFORMAL DISCUSSIONS 11

YOUR COUNCILLORS 12

COMMUNITY FORUM DATES..... 13

NOTE: Community Forum Papers will be available from Council's Foyer or alternatively on Council's website.



Formal Community Forum Matters

FORMAL COMMUNITY FORUM MATTERS

TRIM 234-11

1. **Presentation of Audit Report and Council's 2015/16 Audited Financial Statements**

Council's Auditor, Mr Phillip Webster of Warton Thompson & Co will give a presentation regarding the Annual Financial statements.



Community Question/Statement Time

COMMUNITY QUESTION/STATEMENT TIME

Community Question/Statement Time will be for those matters that relate to the Ordinary Meeting of Council Agenda.

The person must be in attendance at the Community Forum.

Matters can be submitted to Council up until 12 noon on the day of the Forum.

The Chairperson will read out the matter and will then invite the person to speak. Each speaker's time will be determined by Council's Code of Meeting Practice. There can be two (2) submissions for and two (2) submissions against each issue, with each speaker allowed a maximum of 5 minutes.

All matters will be addressed and the person will either be provided with a direct answer thereby completing the matter or, a response as to how the matter will be dealt with.

In accordance with Council's adopted Community Forum Guidelines the Record of Proceedings will only record the name of the person raising the Question/Statement, whom they are representing and the matter/item for each written question/statement submitted for the night. Any additional documentation handed in on the night will be noted in the Record of Proceedings. No verbal comments from the speaker will be documented.

AGENDA FOR ORDINARY MEETING OF COUNCIL – MONDAY 17 OCTOBER 2016

PLANNING AND ECONOMY	13
PE1 Good Neighbour Charter relating to the Wollondilly Poultry Industry	16
PE2 Noise Mitigation Measures for the Wollondilly Poultry Industry.....	32
PE3 Application to Modify Consent No. 010.2002.00058844.002 – 325 Scroggies Road, Lakesland – Amend Condition 9.3 and Delete Condition 9.7	44
PE4 Development Application No. 010.2015.00000292.001 – 325 Scroggies Road, Lakesland – Continued use of extensions to existing poultry sheds No. 5 and 6; Construction of poultry sheds No. 7-12; and filling of land in three (3) Stages.....	60
PE5 Development Application No. 010.2015.00000316.001 – 115 Kellsalls Road, Lakesland – Extension to existing poultry sheds 4, 5 and 6 and construct additional two (2) new sheds.....	114
PE6 Development Application No.010.2009.00000827.003 - Modification of Consent 010.2009.00000827.001 relating to alterations and additions to an existing poultry farm development at Lot: 222 DP 1206433 430 Arina Road, Bargo.....	181
PE7 Development Application No.010.2011.00000039.004 – 90 Railside Avenue, Bargo – Section 96 Application to Modify Development Consent: changes to existing car park, ingress/egress and car parking numbers	209
PE8 Development Application No.010.2016.00000010.001 – 275 Bargo Road Bargo - Intensive Plant Horticulture, Erection of a Hail Net and Farm Building, Demolition of an Outbuilding and Enlargement of existing Dam	216
PE9 Development Application No.010.2016.00000031.001 – 745 Barkers Lodge Road, Mowbray Park – Temporary Use of Land (Special Events) for the Purpose of four (4) Family Events per Year	279
PE10 Wilton New Town Project.....	316
PE11 Greater Macarthur Priority Growth Area	337
PE12 Inclusion of Change to Minimum Lot Size Browns Road into The Oaks North Planning Proposal	340
PE13 Planning Proposal – Thirlmere Car Park; Penny Lane Land Reservation Requisition Release	347
GOVERNANCE.....	369
GO1 Notice of Motion Status Report – September 2016	371
GO2 Annual Financial Statements for the Year Ended 30 June 2016.....	372
GO3 Investment of Funds as at 31 July 2016 and 31 August 2016.....	378
GO4 Adoption of Councillors Fees, Expenses & Facilities Policy.....	388
GO5 Revitalise Picton Project Update.....	390
GO6 Establishment of Community Committee/Advisory Groups	393
INFRASTRUCTURE	408
IN1 Recommendations Local Traffic Committee – 18 May 2016.....	410
IN2 Warragamba Inclusive Playground.....	412
NOTICE OF MOTION.....	420
NOM1 Notice of Motion No. 1 submitted by Cr Landow on 28 September 2016 regarding Pavement and Patching works across the Shire	421
NOM2 Notice of Motion No. 2 submitted by Cr Banasik on 1 October 2016 regarding the banning of Greyhound Racing in NSW.....	422
CLOSED REPORTS	423
PE14 NSW Land & Environment Court Proceedings – Commercial Development at 55-57 Menangle Street, Picton	424
GO7 Divestment of Land - Old Post Office	424



Informal Question/Statement Time

INFORMAL QUESTION/STATEMENT TIME

Informal Question/Statement Time will be for any general issues as well as those matters that were not answered during the Formal Community Forum section.

The person must be in attendance at the Forum.

Matters are required to be submitted prior to 12 noon on the day of the Forum, although the Chairperson may accept late items if time permits.

The Chairperson will read out the matter and will then invite the person to speak. Each speaker's time will be determined by the Chairperson.

All matters will be addressed and the person will either be provided with a direct answer thereby completing the matter or, a response as to how the matter will be dealt with.

In accordance with Council's adopted Community Forum Guidelines the Record of Proceedings will only record the name of the person raising the Question/Statement, whom they are representing and the matter/item for each written question/statement submitted for the night. Any additional documentation handed in on the night will be noted in the Record of Proceedings. No verbal comments from the speaker will be documented.

Conclusion and Informal Discussions

CONCLUSION

This section of the Forum will allow the Chairperson to provide a summary of the matters discussed and advise that the next Community Forum will be held on Monday 14 November 2016.

INFORMAL DISCUSSIONS

This section of the Forum will allow time for our community to have a cup of tea or coffee and to speak openly with Councillors and Council Officers about any matter they wish to raise.

YOUR COUNCILLORS

East Ward

Cr M (Matthew) Deeth

Mobile: 0413 357 206
Email: matthew.deeth@wollondilly.nsw.gov.au

Cr R (Ray) Law

Mobile: 0427 901 275
Email: ray.law@wollondilly.nsw.gov.au

Cr N (Noel) Lowry

Mobile: 0406 047 086
Email: noel.lowry@wollondilly.nsw.gov.au

Central Ward

Cr M W (Michael) Banasik

Mobile: 0425 798 068
Email: michael.banasik@wollondilly.nsw.gov.au

Cr B (Blair) Briggs

Mobile: 0418 269 913
Email: blair.briggs@wollondilly.nsw.gov.au

Cr R (Robert) Khan

Mobile: 0409 994 295
Email: robert.khan@wollondilly.nsw.gov.au

North Ward

Cr M (Matthew) Gould

Mobile: 0427 936 471
Email: matthew.gould@wollondilly.nsw.gov.au

Cr J A (Judith) Hannan

Mobile: 0414 557 799
Email: judith.hannan@wollondilly.nsw.gov.au

Cr S (Simon) Landow

Mobile: 0415 406 719
Email: simon.landow@wollondilly.nsw.gov.au

COMMUNITY FORUM DATES

Community Forums will generally be held on the second Monday of each month and will commence at 6.30pm in the Council Foyer, 62-64 Menangle Street, Picton.

Dates for the Community Forums for 2016 are as follows:

- Monday 14 November 2016
- Monday 12 December 2016